
 

 
Kentucky Education and Workforce Collaborative 

Meeting Minutes, September 22, 2022, at 2 p.m. ET 
 
 

Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86857393280?pwd=bmszTE9DKzRwejBCa2tGOGsyQlNodz09 
Password: iWwER0 

 
 

 

Call Meeting to Order – 2:02 p.m. ET. 
Kim Menke, KWIB Chair, welcomed everyone and started the meeting. 
 
Attendance 
 

Kim Menke Toyota and Chairperson 
Rick Smith Council on Postsecondary Education proxy for Aaron Thompson 
Kris Williams KCTCS proxy for Paul Czarapata 
Renee Fister Murray State University proxy for Bob Jackson 
Lisa Lamb Justice and Public Safety Cabinet proxy for Kerry Harvey 
Steve Bullard Kentucky Commission on Military Affairs 
Sarah Butler Cabinet for Economic Development proxy for Kristina Slattery 
Beth Hargis Kentucky Department of Education 
Kathy Shepphard-Jones UK Human Development Institute 
Lori Ulrich Fleming-Mason Energy Cooperative, Inc. 
Jamie Link Kentucky Education and Labor Cabinet 

Others present Stefanie Ebbens Kingsley, Sara Jaggers, Debbie Dennison, and Dallas Kratzer. 
 
Welcome and Approval of Minutes 
Kim Menke, KWIB Chair, welcomed the group and thanked them for being here today. The meeting agenda has the approval of 
the May 23, 2022, minutes, so he asks for someone to move the motion.  
 
Kris Williams moved the motion. Kathy Sheppard-Jones second the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Updates of Work/ Next Steps  
Stefanie Ebbens Kingsley, Executive Director KWIB explained the purpose of the 2022 Funding Report Metrics Sub-committee of 
the KWIB. To date, we have had one of the scheduled presentation days, given the merger and the fiscal year closing for both 
cabinet and partners. We haven't had as many completed budget presentations as we would have liked by this point. But we 
were successful in getting the information from both our partners at, KCTCS and the Northern Kentucky Workforce 
Development Board that both made presentations on September 14, 2022.  
 
As a reminder, the parties were to provide both the raw budget data for calendar fiscal year 2019, 2020, and 2021. Both 
PowerPoint presentations from each entity were provided in the pre-read packet, and both parties were responsible for data 
entry into the Google Doc that will populate the Master spreadsheet that identifies different buckets or categories of funding 
that the committee had asked us to identify. It has been a good start to the presentations. Dr. Williams and her team did a 
fantastic job running through their programming that those dollars fund. The small but mighty team at Northern Kentucky, did a 
great job of identifying places where they could see room for growth in new and additional funding, but are really doing 
fantastic work up there. Each presentation will be recorded for anyone that couldn’t attend these meetings but can't make it 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86857393280?pwd=bmszTE9DKzRwejBCa2tGOGsyQlNodz09


 

the day of and those videos will be posted to the KWIB Education and Workforce Collaborative webpage after they are 
completed. 
 
The next presentation date is September 28, 2022, so watch your email for the remaining meeting invites to save the date in 
your schedule. There are some partners who are going to be scheduled over October and December. Most of the local areas will 
be completed in the October range, with a couple stragglers coming in towards the end of the year. Please contact Sara Jaggers 
or Debbie Dennison, to schedule the date to present your budget.  
 
For more information, please watch the recording and review the meeting packet, which includes the presentation materials. 

 
2:16 p.m. ET Adjournment 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Kentucky Education and Workforce Collaborative Meeting 

AGENDA 
September 22, 2022 

 
Zoom Meeting Session (in-person option, please RSVP 

Debbie.dennison@ky.gov) 
2:00pm – 3:30 pm EST 

 
LOG IN INFO: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86857393280?pwd=bmszTE9DKzRwejBCa2tGOGsyQlNodz09 

Password: iWwER0 
 
Or Telephone:     Dial:     USA 713 353 0212 /     USA 8888227517 (US Toll Free) 
    Conference code: 671120 

 
 
 
 

 

2:00 CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Welcome and Introduction………………….…….………………………………………………………………………………Kim Menke, TMMK, KWIB Chair 
 
 

Approval of May 23, 2022, minutes (refer to pre-read information) 
 
 
Updates of Work/ Next Steps …………………………………………………………………...… Stefanie Ebbens Kingsley, Executive Director KWIB 
  
 2022 Funding Report (Metrics Sub-committee of the KWIB) 
 (Refer to pre-read information provided) 

 
Questions.…………………………………………….……………………………………………………… Stefanie Ebbens Kingsley, Executive Director KWIB  
 

 
3:30 pm EST (or earlier) ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86857393280?pwd=bmszTE9DKzRwejBCa2tGOGsyQlNodz09


Collaborative & KWIB Metrics Sub-Committee Budget Presentations 
 
Funding Report Designations Form 
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/OET/FRD 

What information are we looking for? 

The Funding Report will cover all funds expended in Fiscal Year 2019, 2020, 2021 for all workforce 
development program dollars, training and education dollars, and education partner workforce development 
initiatives, including targeted scholarship dollars.  The Committee is requesting the raw budget data for all three 
Fiscal years, in whatever form it is approved by Board or Agency, there is no need to recreate any items, 
however they are reconciled at year end will work for the Committee. 

The Link above is the Google Form that was created to simplify the breakdown of dollars that the Committee 
wanted to highlight and break down into categories that are identified. The most common critique of the 2019 
Funding Report was it didn’t break out numbers and included things that may have been misleading about the 
total dollars spent by our education partners in workforce initiatives and training and education dollars. These 
categories will help when it comes time for the analysis of the entire ecosystem. The link allows you to enter 
sub-totals for each funding source, by year, broken down into categories, which will then auto populate a master 
spreadsheet. If you have questions, please reach out to Sara.Jaggers@Ky.Gov. 

 
What should the presentation of the data include? 

Each workforce or education agency is to present their raw budget reconciled data for the program years FY 
2019, 2020, and 2020, and to fill out the forms for each of the three years. We would ask that the data be 
submitted at least two weeks prior to the presentation data scheduled so that the Committee has time to review 
and have questions ready. It would be helpful if both programmatic and fiscal personnel could present the 
information and be available for questions. These presentations can either be in person or Hybrid, the 
Committee has no preference and will defer to each agency’s discretion. 

The presentation will include the total dollars for each of the categories identified on the Google Form for each 
fiscal year and funding source. The information will include who the programs target (students, workers, job 
seekers, or employers), how those programs are funded (formula dollars, restricted dollars, private dollars), and 
the ultimate goals of the program. Please identify if there have been any major changes to funding streams from 
year to year. 

If there are any other items that the teams feel are relevant to the discussion of resource alignment, we will also 
provide them an opportunity present additional information to the Metrics Committee. If there are 
recommendations about where more funding is needed, or programs that are particularly difficult to serve with 
the current dollars available, the Committee is interested in feedback, comments, or recommendations about 
how the programs could better align the current resources, as well as identify need for additional resources. Any 
feedback as to the ultimate effectiveness of each program is welcome as well, as the next step for the Metrics 
Committee will be to take the data presented on each of the programs and create evaluation tools to measure the 
return on investment of those program dollars. The Resource Alignment Committee will be taking this data and 
looking across the entire ecosystem to identify duplication of efforts that can be coordinated, and see if any 
further efficiencies can be identified, as the original mandate of that Committee will be supported with the 
information curated in the 2023 Funding Report. 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/OET/FRD__;!!Db6frn15oIvDD3UI!l2Hnva1DLkIwth4uf7nsm-XprvIbCDKCDlO1XdkqNzXRXUXgkGxNlGunhJao79gMop-NERDXkbQ7TR6ie9-e$


Collaborative & KWIB Metrics Sub-Committee  
Funding Report Designation 

 
On the July 7, 2020, the Governor Executive Order 2020-551 stated:  

X. The state government members of the Collaborative shall ensure provision of services by 
function rather than by agency in each comprehensive Kentucky Career Center by way of 
creating a state level Memorandum of Agreement in which state partners define for their local 
staff and contractors the roles, responsibilities, contributions and metrics by function in 
providing the following workforce development services in the Kentucky Career Center system 
listed as: (1) assisting individuals in obtaining 

employment that leads to self-sufficiency; (2) providing employers with access to qualified and 
appropriately skilled employees who have been assessed, trained and possess appropriate 
credentials and certifications; (3) delivering effective programs offered through a seamless and 
integrated workforce development delivery that eliminates duplication of services; ( 4) reducing 
administrative costs and accommodating the needs of employers; (5) holding participant 
organizations accountable for costs, appropriate use of state and federal funding, performance, 
and metrics; and (6) reacting to the current demand for skilled workers by specific industries and 
identified sectors of unfilled jobs. 

Funding Report Designations Form 
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/OET/FRD  

Employer / Employee Services 
Choices are Employer or Employee  

Employment Services - Any career services that are provided by staff that would not fall under 
the Workforce Education and Training category, for resume building, job search supports, career 
pathway and soft skills advisement. 

Employer Services - Partners with workforce professionals, training providers, educators 
connecting businesses to the workforce ecosystem. Include any employer paid or reimbursed 
education or training dollars paid directly to employer, business service team services to 
employers, any employer incentive programs. 

Work Based Learning (Work Experience / On the Job Training) 
Choices are Work Support or Education and Training 

Work Support - Program funds that provide wrap-around services of any kind to participants. 
Can be programs supporting childcare, transportation, disability accommodation accessibility 
tools, emergency use funds to cover miscellaneous costs that present barriers to education and 
employment, housing subsidy funds expended for working Kentuckians. Funds must be paid 
directly to participant or directly to third party service provider on behalf of individual 
participant. This list is not intended to be exclusive, but examples for reference. 

https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/OET/FRD
https://secure.kentucky.gov/formservices/OET/FRD


Workforce Education and Training - Will include traditional WIOA education and training 
dollars, but also seeking other additional tuition support programs, scholarships, work-based 
learning supports (eg. welding tools, costs for instructors, and any costs that are related to the 
training that is provided by your agency). Printing of materials, access to software licenses, or 
other costs of training production and assessment. 

 

 

 



Buddy Combs, AVP Financial Support Services
Dr. Kris Williams, KCTCS Vice President

COLLABORATIVE & KWIB METRIC 
SUB-COMMITTEE BUDGET 

PRESENTATION 



16 Colleges, with over 70 campuses, and 1 System Office 



KCTCS STUDENT CHARACTERISTICS

30.2%

13.1%

14.2%

7.2%

15.9%31.6%

33.2%

45.5%

57.6%

54.2%First-Generation

Underprepared

Age 25+

Dependents

Income $0-$19,999

KCTCS Public Four-Year

Source: Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education. Information provided by Travis Muncie, Executive 
Director of Data and Advanced Analytics. January 4, 2019. Data cover the Fall 2019 semester and exclude 
students with unknown student characteristics. 



KCTCS is the state's largest provider of 
workforce training. In fact, each year more 
than 80 percent of the credentials we award 
are in the state's top five in-demand job 
sectors.

Our colleges have partnerships with 
businesses that keep us informed of their 
specific training needs. This helps prepare our 
students to be ready to go to work for local 
employers.



Sources of Funding for 
KCTCS Colleges

State 
Appropriation

25% 

Tuition
38% 

Grants & 
Contracts

33%  

Charitable 
Giving –

Foundations
1% 

Workforce 
Solutions

3% 



• $4.2 M appropriation annually
• Colleges work with local businesses 

to create training plans. 

• TRAINS pays up to 75% of company 
costs and 100% for approved new 
economic development.

• Originally branded as KY WINS in 
2000 and rebranded as TRAINS in 
2014, this funding has supported 
307,828 enrollments. 



• In demand trainings include: 
• CDL
• Nurse Aide/Medication Aide
• Leadership/supervisory
• Technical trainings: PLC, Fluid 

Power, Robotics
• Industrial Maintenance
• Lean
• Welding

• FY 22 was the highest performing 
year in TRAINS history with: 

• 240 unique projects
• 19,000 + enrollments
• 136 new companies served
• 104 retuning company clients



TOTAL STATE APPROPRIATION 



General Funds(State 
Appropriation)

28%

TRAINS (State 
Appropriation)

1%

Federal Funds
30%

Restricted Agency 
Funds
41%

2018-19

General Funds(State Appropriation) KY TRAINS Federal Funds Restricted Agency Funds



General 
Funds(State 

Appropriation)
27%

TRAINS (State 
Appropriation)

1%

Federal Funds
30%

Restricted Agency 
Funds
42%

2019-20

General Funds(State Appropriation) KY TRAINS
Federal Funds Restricted Agency Funds



General Funds(State 
Appropriation)

26%

TRAINS (State 
Appropriation)

1%

Federal Funds
43%

Restricted Agency Funds
30%

2020-21

General Funds(State Appropriation) KY TRAINS Federal Funds Restricted Agency Funds



Workforce Revenue & Expenditures 



Tuition & Fees 
Revenue, 

7,517,400 , 
38%

TRAINS, 
4,149,800 , 

21%

Sales & 
Services 

Revenue, 
1,732,300 , 9%

Gift & Grant 
Revenue, 

6,332,000 , 
32%

2018-19 Revenue

Business & 
Industry 
Training, 

13,007,100 , 
61%

Community 
Education, 

2,354,300 , 11%

Testing & 
Assessment, 

1,109,600 , 5%

Workforce 
Solutions 

Other, 
4,837,100 , 

23%

2018-19 Expenditures



Tuition & Fees 
Revenue, 

7,409,800 , 
43%

TRAINS, 
4,149,800 , 

24%

Sales & Services 
Revenue, 

1,493,200 , 9%

Gift & Grant 
Revenue, 

4,126,000 , 
24%

2019-20 Revenues

Business & 
Industry 
Training, 

15,338,500 , 
74%

Community 
Education, 

2,360,100 , 12%

Testing & 
Assessment, 

1,252,800 , 6%

Workforce 
Solutions 

Other, 
1,664,700 , 

8%

2019-20 Expenditures



Tuition & Fees 
Revenue, 

7,881,400 , 
42%

TRAINS, 
4,149,800 , 

22%

Sales & 
Services 

Revenue, 
1,525,600 , 8%

Gift & Grant 
Revenue, 

5,204,500 , 
28%

2020-21 Revenues

Business & 
Industry 
Training, 

16,647,900 , 
77%

Community 
Education, 

2,225,800 , 10%

Testing & 
Assessment, 

1,241,300 , 6%

Workforce 
Solutions 

Other, 
1,507,100 , 7%

2020-21 Expenditures





Workforce Development in Northern Kentucky 

9/15/2022 1



9/15/2022 2

KCC 
Operator

Direct
Services
Provider

What is the NKADD?

The NKADD is a collaboration of local 
leaders and staff educating and 
empowering communities by implementing 
quality services through specific areas of 
expertise in:

•Aging
•Community Development
•Human Services
•Workforce Development



NKADD  Workforce 
• Twelve Counties
• Eleven Locations 

• 14 Staff Members
• 15 Subcontractor Staff
• 16 MOU Partners

• 31 NKWIB Board Members
• 8 WIOA Governance 

Members

• 5 Pillars
• 17 Steering Committee 

Members
• Over 75 Partners

• Employment Connections
• SNAP E&T

KY Cabinet for 
Health & Family 

Services

• Lift Up
• St. Elizabeth Healthcare primary 

partner
SAMHSA

• Jobs PlusCovington Housing

• WIOA
• Code KY
• Teleworks

KY Cabinet for 
Education & 
Workforce 

Development

Growing Regional Opportunities 
through Workforce GROW NKY



9/15/2022 4

8 CJEs NKADD

NKWIB & 
Staff

Non-WIB 
Workforce 

Staff

Subcontractor:
Brighton
Center

KCC 
Operator

Direct
Services
Provider

What is the NKWIB?



9/15/2022 5



Kentucky Career Center 
Locations
Kentucky Career Center 
Library Access Points

9/15/2022 6



Who is the NKWIB?
33 Members from: 
• Eight counties 
• Business: Target industries 
• Workforce development
• Labor 
• Education & training 

9/15/2022 7

Business Representatives
at least 51%

Workforce 
Reps

at least 20%

Balance
of 

Membership



NKWIB Staff

• Tara Johnson-Noem: Executive Director – NKADD and former Director, NKWIB 
• Correy Eimer: Associate Director – Workforce, NKADD and Director, NKWIB 

• Simon Boxall – Workforce Compliance Specialist & Policy Analyst
• Melinda Ford – WIOA Youth and SNAP E&T 
• Katie Jo Berkshire Kirkpatrick – Workforce Development & Outreach Specialist
• David Klokner – Workforce Data Specialist
• Liberty Kordish – Senior Finance Specialist – Workforce 
• Melissa Patchell – EC Supervisor & Workforce Program Specialist
• Tonia Slone – Workforce Project Manager



2022 Highlights
• Job Seeker services
– Commitment to in-person appointments and increasing region-wide access to 

ensure equity and reduce barriers to employment

• Employer services 
– Strategic Workforce Action Team (SWAT), Rapid Response, Business Services 

Team, KCC outreach, EC and Lift UP employer engagement

• Partnerships with workforce partners including Chamber, Tri-ED, St. Elizabeth 
Healthcare, Gateway, Brighton Center, Life Learning Center, NKCAC
– Became the backbone organization for GROW NKY
– Sharing data to encourage strategic decision-making
– Continued focus on implementing the WIOA Strategic Plan elements

• Innovative programming
– Code Kentucky, Teleworks, SITE, laptop loaner program

• Communication about our role and capabilities 
– Eggs & Issues, NKY Forum, Leadership NKY, Partner for Success, Reentry 

Advisory Council, monthly newsletter



Financial Overview 
FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Budget Amount $4,294,197.43 $5,008,240.64* $3,784,682.62
Expenditure $3,376,539.66 $3,077,121.15 $2,851,016.67
Percentage Expended 79% 61% 75%

9/15/2022 10

*Additional dollars reflective of the National Dislocated Worker Grant.  



Financial Expenditures

9/15/2022 11



WIOA

FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Adult $669,140.71 $551,911.35 $527,929.46 

Dislocated Worker $776,073.46 $668,944.31 $523,666.12 

Youth $696,996.34 $556,837.96 $424,699.08 

Rapid Response $178,506.71 $276,208.81 $222,056.74 

Trade CM $91,488.27 $93,130.17 $72,894.71 

Trade Training $48,757.92 $51,140.71 $23,245.58 

WIOA Medicaid $159,405.11 - -

WIOA SNAP E&T $33,967.96 - -

NDWG - $2,040.30 $235,460.03 



Statewide 
Reserve

FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

CVG $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $7,500.00

Covington 
Innovation 

Room - $71,272.89 $ 2,755.16

NKWIB 
Careers in 

Coding & IT - - $15,339.99



Non-WIOA

FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

KYWORKS $714,121.10 $712,186.00 $684,510.78 

SNAP E&T - $71,280.42 $76,361.62

Jobs Plus 
(Covington 
Housing 
Authority) $5,582.08 $17,168.23 $19,081.51

Lift-Up (SAMSHA 
ST. Elizabeth 
Healthcare) - - $15,515.89 



Questions

Correy Eimer, NKWIB Director
Correy.Eimer@nkadd.org

859.283.1885

9/15/2022 15

mailto:Barbara.stewart@nkadd.org


Thank you!
We look forward to working together!

9/15/2022 16





9/15/2022 18



9/15/2022 19



9/15/2022 20



Data-Driven and Results Focused
FY 2022



Data-Driven and Results Focused
FY 2023


	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	KCTCS Student characteristics
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	2022.09.14 NKWIB Presentation to KWIB.pdf
	Workforce Development in Northern Kentucky � 
	What is the NKADD?
	Slide Number 3
	What is the NKWIB?
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Who is the NKWIB? 
	NKWIB Staff 
	2022 Highlights 
	Financial Overview 
	Financial Expenditures
	WIOA
	Statewide Reserve
	Non-WIOA
	Questions 
	Thank you!
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Data-Driven and Results Focused
	Data-Driven and Results Focused

	Budget Presentation_Explanation.pdf
	Collaborative & KWIB Metrics Sub-Committee Budget Presentations

	Funding Report Designation_Explanation.pdf
	Collaborative & KWIB Metrics Sub-Committee  Funding Report Designation
	Employer / Employee Services Choices are Employer or Employee
	Work Based Learning (Work Experience / On the Job Training)



